Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 4:15 PM

To: ‘schedule@bradhoylman.com’; 'staff@bradhoylman.com’

Subject: AND YET AGAIN: Meeting request to Senator Hoylman as ranking member of the
Senate Committee on Investigations & Gov't Operations AND the Senate Judiciary
Committee

Attachments: 1-18-17-meeting-request-form-hoylman.pdf; 1-11-17-meeting-request-bonacic-sjc.pdf

TO: David Kruger/Scheduler for Brad Hoylman, Ranking Member/Senate Judiciary Committee & Senate Committee
on Investigations & Gov’t Operations

Following up my just-concluded phone conversation with Constituent Social Worker Rachel Braver, attached is my
completed January 18, 2017 meeting request form — which, as reflected by the below e-mails, | repeatedly sent. My
request for a meeting is even more compelled now, in light of the Judiciary’s December 1, 2017 proposed budget for
fiscal year 2018-2019 and the Legislature’s December 1, 2017 proposed budget for fiscal year 2018-2019, each repeating
the multitude of constitutional and statutory violations detailed by the pleadings in CIA’s citizen-taxpayer actions.

Kindly schedule a meeting for me with Ranking Member Hoylman at his earliest convenience.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 5:03 PM

To: 'schedule@bradhoylman.com' <schedule@bradhoylman.com>

Cc: 'elena@bradhoylman.com' <elena@bradhoylman.com>

Subject: YET AGAIN: Meeting request to Senator Hoylman as ranking member of the Senate Committee on
Investigations & Gov't Operations AND the Senate Judiciary Committee

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 5:00 PM

To: 'scheduler@bradhoylman.com' <scheduler@bradhoylman.com>; 'Senator Hoyiman Albany Scheduler
<hoylmanrequest@gmail.com>; 'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>

Subject: YET AGAIN: Meeting request to Senator Hoylman as ranking member of the Senate Committee on
Investigations & Gov't Operations AND the Senate Judiciary Committee

TO: David Kruger/Scheduler for Senator Brad Hoylman

As briefly discussed a short time ago, below and attached are my this year’s requests for a meeting with Senator
Hoylman, to which | have received no response.



Please advise, as to the earliest date that Senator Hoylman has available to meet with me about my testimony at the
Legislature’s January 30, 2017 and January 31, 2017 budget hearings, at which he was not present, and about his review
of the record of CJA’s citizen-taxpayer actions, suing all three branches for corruption and “grand larceny of the public
fisc” with respect to the state budget. Here are the links to CJA’s webpage of the VIDEOS of my

testimony: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2017-legislature/budget-hearings.htm and to the
second citizen-taxpayer action about which | testified: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/menu-2nd-citizen-taxpayer-action.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 2:22 PM

To: 'elena@bradhoylman.com’ <elena@bradhoylman.com>; 'Senator Hoylman Albany Scheduler'
<hoylmanrequest@gmail.com>

Subject: AGAIN: Meeting request to Senator Hoylman as ranking member of the Senate Committee on Investigations
& Gov't Operations AND the Senate Judiciary Committee

TO: Elena Sorisi/Legislative Aide

Following up our phone conversation together moments ago, below is my January 18, 2017 e-mail to Senator Hoylman'’s
scheduler, Gloria Lasher, for a meeting with Senator Hoylman, in his capacity as chair and ranking member of the Senate
Judiciary Committee and Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations. The e-mail attached both
my completed meeting request form for Senator Hoylman — and for Senate Judiciary Committee Chair Bonacic.

Since you indicated that Senator Hoylman is a “full-time” legislator, surely he has summer office hours — and especially if
he is planning to run for re-election next year. Please tell his scheduler, who you stated in the New York office is David
Krueger, that | would like to meet with Senator Hoylman, as soon as possible, regarding the content of my attached
meeting requests, about my testimony at the Legislature’s January 30" and January 31* budget hearings, at which he
was not present, and about his review of the record of CJA’s citizen-taxpayer action....

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 12:45 PM

To: 'Senator Hoylman Albany Scheduler' <hoylmanreguest@gmail.com>

Subject: Meeting request to Senator Hoylman as ranking member of the Senate Committee on Investigations & Gov't
Operations AND the Senate Judiciary Committee




Dear Gloria,

Attached is my completed request form -- &, additionally, the request form | completed, last week, to meet with Senate
Judiciary Committee Chairman Bonacic.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Senator Hoylman Albany Scheduler [mailto:hoylmanrequest@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:39 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Meeting request

Dear Elena,
Per our conversation, please complete and return the attached meeting request form.

Thank you.

Gloria Lasher

Executive Assistant/Scheduler

Senator Brad Hoylman

(518) 455-2451

413 Legislative Office Building, Albany NY



